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Statement of individual financial position
For the year ended on 31 December 2019

In LEI

Long-term Assets

Tangible assets

Intangible assets

Total long-term assets

Current assets

Stocks

Trade receivables and other receivables

Recoverable Taxes

Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and reserves
Equity

Adjustments of equity
Reservations

Result for the year
Result reported
Total Capital

Long term loans
Trade payables
Loans

Other liabilities
Provisions

Current liabilities
Trade payables

Loans

Other liabilities

Income in advance

Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

31-December

31-December

Note

10
10

11

A O b co o o1 o1 O

A A DD

2019

40.879.834
80.115
40.959.949

40.547.659
9.376.723
1.971.169

51.895.551

92.855.500

13.413.648
3.453.860
37.055.314
584.808
9.398.635
63.321.457

357.419
2.976.073
241.307
3.574.799

13.392.009
6.967.761
4.301.526
1.297.948

25.959.244

29.534.043

92.855.500

2018

43.695.215
27.175
43.722.390

36.287.530
13.985.665

1.330.657
51.603.852
95.326.242

13.413.648
3.453.860
38.756.972
783.882
7.112.169
62.736.649

2.031.984
2.341.408

248.054
4.621.446

17.497.212
2.522.940
5.257.918
2.690.077

27.968.147

32.589.593

95.326.242



UZTEL S.A.

Individual Statemen of consolidated incom

for the year ended31 December 2019

In LEI

Income
Other income
Other gains / (losses) -net

Note

12
12
12

Income cost of inventories of finished goods aredpction

in progress

Expenses with raw materials and consumables
Asset depreciation and amortization expense
Employee benefits expense

Expenditure on insurance contributions
and social security

Expenses with external supply
Other expenses

Operation profit

Financial income
Financial expenses

Financial costs - net

Profit / (loss) before tax

Profit / (loss) for the year - net

Total consolidated income for the year
Earnings per Share

Number of shares

12

12
12
12

12

12
12
12

12
12
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31-December 31-December

2019
63.506.667
2.084.942
6.747

9.291.097

(35.904.353)
(2.948.713)
(25.654.912)

(780.178)

(6.574.361)
(1.572.416)

1.454.520

695.187
1.564.899

(869.712)

584.808

584.808

584.808
0.11

5.365.459

2018

59.215.309

1.531.842
5.359

16.936.267

(41.130.415)
(3.504.520)
(23.252.317)

(705.205)

(6.622.463)
(1.344.517)
1.129.340

966.819
1.312.277

(345.458)

783.882

783.882

783.882
0,15

5.365.459
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Individual Statement of changes in equity

For the year ended on 31 December 2019

Adjustm Reserves  Other
. Legal Result Total
Equity ent of from reserv .
In LEI Note . reserve . reported equity
equit revaluation es

Balance at

01 January 13.413.648, 3.453.86p 1.916.641 38.232.706 631|133.686.242| 61.334.230
2018

Reserve reclassification

From revaluation of 8 - - - - -1 2.062.703 2.062.703
Reported result

Legal reserve 6 - - 39.195 - - (39.195
Reclassification sums ) ) ) ) ) 618.537 618.537
reported result

Net profit of period 6 - - - - - 783.882 783.882
Transfer between 5 ; - .| (2.062.703) (2.062.703)
Equity accounts -

Balance at

31 December 2018 13.413.648 3.453.860 1.955.886 36.170.003 631]133.112.169 62.376.649

. Reserves
Adjustm Result
Equ Legal from Other Total .
. ent of . . Equity
In LEI ity : reserve revaluati  reserves equity
equity ed
on

Balance at
01 January 13.413.648 3.453.860 1.955.886 36.170.003 631({133.112.169 62.376.649
2019

Reserve reclassification

From revaluation of 8 - - - - - 1.730.898 1.730.898
Reported result
Legal reserve 6 - - 29.240 - - (29.240
Net profit of period 6 i i i i i 584.808 584.808
Transfer between
Equity accounts 5 - - - (1.730.898) (1.730.898)
Sold la
31 December 13.413.648| 3.453.86 1.985.076 34.439.1p5  631{138398.635 63.321.45Y7
2019
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Individual Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2019
31-December 31-December 31-December

31-December

2019 2018 2017 2016
lei lei lei lei

Net profit for the year 543.176 783.882|  (13.170.728) (19.146.952
Income tax expenses - - - -
Amortization / depreciation of long term
assets 2.948.713]  3.504.520 4.743.779] 6.057.829
Expenses with given assets 194.777 104.601 294.100 -
Income from given assets (308.609) (70.493) (98.578) -
Adjustments for impairment of customers - - (816.190)| (730.576)
Incpme / (Expenses) related to value i i 1104659 6.779.810
adjustments for current assets
Interest Expenses (696.285) (371.361) (240.349)] (112.593)
Interest income 3.468 4.435 6.316 71.198
Gain / (loss) of exchange rate differences (156.030 20.470 20.234 278.002
Movements in working capital 1.986.034] 3.192.172 5.013.971| 12.343.670
Increase / (decrease) in trade receivables
and other receivables 4.609.905 (276.205) 2.461.019 3.144.665
Increase / (decrease) in other current assets  (2.022) 1.642 385 (682)
Increase / (decrease) in inventories (4.260.129)| (2.475.847) 4.092.118] 4.242.138
Increase/decrease trade liabilities 7.129.206| (652.153) 6.289.074 918.711
Increase / (decrease) other liabilities (3.077.949), 1.554.184 (2.412.926)| (1.248.979)
Cash used in operating activities 4.398.960 (1.848.379) 10.429.670 7.055.853
Income tax paid - - - (17.857)
Interest paid (696.285) (371.361) (240.349)] (112.593)
Cash generated from operating activities 6.231.885 1.756.314 2.032.564 122.120
Net cash from investing activities (953.048) (276.235) (99.181)| (1.425.341)
Cash payment for acquisition of assets (953.048)(276.235) (99.181)| (1.425.341)
Net cash from financingactivities (4.638.377)] (1.920.900) (1.406.990)| (4.811.005)
Cash repayments of borrowings (4.633.675)| (1.873.126) (1.404.845)| (4.772.776)
Dividends paid (4.702) (47.774) (2.145) (38.229)
Increase / decrease in net cash and cash
equivalents 640.460]  (440.821) 526.393| (6.114.226)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
period 1.330.657| 1.771.478 1.245.085 7.359.311
Cash and cash equivalents at end of
period 1.971.117] 1.330.657 1.771.478] 1.245.085
Cash and cash equivalents at end of
period 640.460|  (440.821) 526.393| (6.114.226)

The financial statements were approved by CEO asré authorized to be released2@04.2020.
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NOTES TO INDIVIDUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
on

31 DECEMBER 2019

1. REPORTING ENTITY UZTEL S.A. (The "Company")

IAS 1.138 (a)-(bJUZTEL S.A. Ploiesti (the "Company") is a compangéeéin Romania

IAS 1.51 thefinancial statements have been prepared under 16R8e year on 31.12.2019.

The company was organized as a joint stock compadgrLaw no. 15/1990 on the reorganization of state
economic units as autonomous holdings and compani@sheGovernment Decision no. 1213/20
November 1990, act published in Official Gazette XR®bis / January 21, 1991, operating under Law no.
31/1990 of the companies and its own statute.

The company is registered in the Trade Registataelto Prahova Tribunal under no. J29 / 48/19@l1 an
holds unigue registration code - RO1352846.

The Company’s core activity is the "Manufacturerachinery for mining, quarrying and construction”
NACE classified code 2892.

As of May 22, 2008 the Company was admitted toiigahdn BSE category Il with UZT symbol. Currently
shares of UZT are traded.

In 2004, the company was privatized in PSAL I, tansferring shares held by the Romanian stateivatpr
shareholders , namely the Authority for State #s&ecovery balance the shareholding in the Cogpan
equivalent to 76,8745% of the share capital attihag, to the consortium formed by association "BZT
and company ARRAY PRODUCTS CO.LLC — SUA

Description of the Company's business

SC "UZTEL" S.A. Ploiesti was founded in 19havingan experience of over 116 years in the main
activity: designing, manufacturing, repairing, sejlon domestic and internationedarketparts, assemblies
andoil equipmentand manufacture forgings and moulded parts, sgate for oil equipment, industrial
machines, machine tools repair and others.

SinceestablishmentCompany Romano - Americana" was metandrilling, processing and distribution of
petroleum products in Romania. The company wasnalized in 1948 and has expanded its business by
embedding business of oilfield equipment repairs.

In 1950 it was renamedJzinaTeleajen" and became a unit independent of theemrgfsector

In 1958 the company was taken over by the Minisfr@il and Chemistry and in 1963 became a parhef t
General Directorate for Construction aRepair Oil EquipmentAfter 1966 the company was under the
Ministry of Petroleum.

The company was founded and registered in the TRaggstry Prahova on 02.15.19%tno. J29 / 48/1991,
with unique registration code RO 1352846 undemntmae S.C. UZTEL S.A. as a joint stock company,
Romanian legal person with unlimited runtime in@dance with Law N0.31/ 1990 - Companies Law.
Until 1990 it was called "Oil and Repair Equipm&umpany Teleajen" and then, based on Law No.15/
1990, Law N0.31 /1990 H. G.no. 1213/1990 was raopd as a company, registered with the name S.C.
UZTEL S.A.

In 2004 the company was privatized as a resul@icontract of sale of shares No.77 / 2004 sigeddden
A.V.A.S. Bucharest as Seller and the Consortiunpgisgion UZTEL Ploiesti and Array Products CO LLC
as Buyer
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UZTEL Company S.A. Ploiesti's main objective isrgmsing the market share on production

efficiency by improving responsiveness to custorequests, the range of products and services dffaee
creation of joint companies for joint venture aneoing commercial offices in areas of interesthim t
industry in operating.

Decisions with immediate effect will generate visibnd valuable results on short term, such as:
- conduct permanent auditing processes and logistiggnimize time and cost of
production;

— implementation of program of "Change Managemerdt will help in the creation;
— and implementation of new visions, strategies aitthtives to support medium and
long duration of action;
— comparative evaluation (integration, outsourcirmgts not affect the core business, as well
as those that affect a small proportion;
— optimization of decision-making information.
Decisions on permanent optimization and cost cbgeperate visible effects and evaluated in regular
activity of the company, among which we can mention
- operational costs are subject to a cotiis optimization process production expenses are
planned and regularly checked;
— staff resizing according to functional categoaesl depending on workload,;
- reducing costs that are not directly related tessgguard services, telephony, transport etc.);

- fully optimized operating cost structure, adaptedthe new market conditions that will
sustain profitable growth in the future;
Permanent decisions on boosting sales generategemedate visible effects and evaluated the company
activity, among which we can mention:

- redefining the range of products, focusing oodpcts- and keeping only the most popular

products with fast motion (for slow moving produeatre not considered stocks);

-implementation of training programs for the salepartment employees-tender;

- full range of integrated products and serviagsts customers and to initiate a program ofiserv

for international clients through partners;

-forming a team to promote interdepartmental gzl on improving brand perception  sensitive

and significant);

- rethinking marketing strategy of the company sadial responsibility.

Permanent decisions on the optimizadioall company processes have had and will hasible and
evaluable effects through the values of key compadigators by reducing and streamlining costs\aitid
allow for managerial decisions based on updatddirea financial and accounting information.

The core of the current strategy cg&tssn positioning the client in the centre of camy interests
and maximizing potential profitability of existincustomers, and the potential ones and increasevern
and thus the sales volume of the company.

UZTEL Company S.A. is a viable anubbile economic system, optimally dimensioned, a
company that has the capacity to continue the ptodguactivity.
The company has integrated production with locaigieskills, uses high technologies in accordanitk w
APl specifications or CE standards. Quality and @HBepartment using modern laboratories and
procedures ensure compliance with internationalndsteds 1SO-14001-2015 , ISO 9001-2015,
OHSAS18001:200and API Spec.UZTEL maintains and improves tihdanagement System und&MC"
ISO 9001: 2015 and OHSAS18Q0harmonized with the OHSE Management System uridé@01,
18001lintegrated with systems of environmental mament and occupational health and safety certified
DNV, Germanischer Lloyd, to ensure product quadityid protecting the environment and creating a safe
and healthy environment at workplace
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF INDIVIDUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IAS 1.112

a. Statement of compliance with IFRS

IAS 1.7 states that International Financial Repgrtstandards include: International Financial Repgr
Standards, International Accounting Standards, G-Rhd SIC interpretations. These provisions imply
that an entity will include in its financial statemts an explicit and unreserved statement of c@anpé
with IFRSs whether to apply all the provisions aiternational Financial Reporting Standards,
International Accounting Standards, SIC and IFRit@iipretations
IAS 1.16 The Company has prepared the full seinaincial statements prepared in accordance with the
Order of Ministry of Public Finance n0. 881/2012ldahe Order of Ministry of Public Finance no.
2844/2016 on the application of International Ritial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") by companies seho
securities are admitted to trading on a regulatatkst.
These financial statements have been prepareddesimg the ongoing business principle. Amounts are
expressed in lei in all parts of the financial staénts.
The financial statements have been prepared by geamant using the standards and interpretationsdssu
on 31 Decemb@019,based on manual of accounting policies in forcatt time. As part of the transition
to IFRS, the Company prepared the financial stamesnend required to provide comparative information
for the year ended 31 Deceml2619.
For the annual financial statements under IFRSCmapany proceeded to the inventory of assetsdlitiab
and equity and their evaluation according to thevisions contained in IFRS.
The accompanying financial statements are basédeo@ompany's statutory accounting records adjusteld
reclassified in order of fair presentation in aczorce with IFRS.
Significant adjustments to the statutory finanstatements refer to:

e grouping a number of accounts in positions of cahpnsive statement of financial position;

e preparing the notes to the financial statements atiter disclosure requirements under
IFRS.

These financial statements have been prepared theléistorical cost convention except as disclosed
the accounting policies.
UZTEL SA is not part of a group of entities undlee control of a parent company and does not agdy
27 - Consolidated and Separated Financial Statens@mte the company was not in a consolidation
perimeter and does not uses IFRS 10- ConsolidasnEial Statements.
The Board of Directors of the company take resitilitg for preparation of financial statements on
31.12.2019 and confirm that they are in accordavite applicable accounting regulations and the
company is ongoing.

b. Basis of valuation

IFRS provide financial statements prepared ontatiésl cost basis be adjusted, taking into acctumt
effect of inflation, if it was significant (IAS1.8) to include the revaluation of tangible and atds
according to International Accounting Standard €5 Financial Reporting in hyperinflationary ecornes
until 31 December 2003. From 1 January 2004, thedhian economy is no longer considered
hyperinflationary.

The Company does not apply hyperinflationary eminent accounting as of this date.

The Company does not apply IFRSs issued and netezhinto force on 31.12.2019, can not estimate the
impact of not applying these provisions on indiatdinancial statements but intends to apply these
provisions with their enforcement
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c. Continued activity

These financial statements have been prepared ondeing business principle assumption.

By sentence no.129 dated 03.03.2017 pronouncedend- 4732/105/2010 by Dolj Court; Department of
[I- Civil, was ordered closure of the Uztel SA ccenp's reorganization procedures, following theilfuknt

of payment obligations assumed in the plan confirimeg Sentence no. 1282 dated October 9, 2012 a&nd th
Uztel SA Company's reintegration into the econoaiicuit with continued activity

Company management has analyzed the predictianwif operational activity, highlighting, at leést

2019, a volume of inputs from other contracts seddroth by existing contract and reasonable ceytain
contracting of new works.

SC UZTEL S.A. is one of the leading manufacturdrgilfield equipment, and providing repair serviées

this area, an area that has a positive perspeespecially in present day in Romania, when lamyepanies

in Europe and beyond will begin operation of neywaits of oil and natural gas.

Based on analyzes conducted and measures of réatjan plan, the Company's directors confirm tihat
will be able to continue operations in the forebdeduture and, therefore, the application of tingang
business assumptias justified and appropriate for the preparatidrfisancial statements based on this
principle.

d. Functional and presentation currency

Under IAS 1.51 financial statements are presemtdbimanian Lei (RON), which is the functional and
presentation currency. Except where otherwisedt#te financial information presented in RON hasrb
rounded to the nearest unit.

e. Use of estimates and judgments

Preparation of financial statements in conformitthviFRS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the apgitati accounting policies and reported amountsséts,
liabilities, income and expenses. Estimates areerbaged on the most reliable information availablie
date of the financial statements but actual resuoitg differ from these estimates. Actual resulty whi&er
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are redgeriodically. Revisions to accounting estimaites
recognized in the period in which the estimatesigsed and in future periods affected as of IAR5.1

In accordance with IAS 36, both tangible and inthlegassets are reviewed at the balance sheetalate
identify whether there are indicators of impairment

The most significant estimates and decisions taaé lan impact on the amounts recognized in thediah
statements are estimates of the economic lifengfiltde assets (e.g. equipment), determine the szable
amount of tangible assets involving a lease, thimate of provisions for doubtful debts, for depagion of
old stocks and stocks without movement, provisionsisks and charges

3. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies detailed below have be@sistently applied by the Company in accordanch wit
IAS 8 and IAS 1.134-135.

The company discloses information that enablessusfets financial statements to evaluate the dbjes,
policies and processes for managing capital Saciety
In order to comply with IAS1.134 Society presents:

- Qualitative information about its objectiveslipies and processes for managing capital

10
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including a description of what it manages asteapand how it is meeting its objectives for
managing capital;
- A summary quantitative data,;
- Any changes from the previous periodjaalitative and quantitative information.
The Company relies on information provided intelsna key management personnel IAS 1.135

In the process of applying the Company's accounfinticies, management has not made significant
assumptions apart from those involving estimateesérves for receivables, inventories and litiathat
have significant effect on the amounts in the folalhstatements.

The accounting policies have been applied conglgtenall periods presented in the financial sta¢ats
prepared in accordance with IFRS.

In the process of applying the Company's accoumgoligies, management has made estimates for
provisions, impairment of receivables and inver®fvhich have no effect on the estimated valudiseof
individual financial statements.

Distinction assets / fixed and current / long-terndebt

Society presents current assets, assets and caneibng-term liabilities as distinct classificats in
statement of financial position, except when agmegtion based on liquidity provides informatioattrs
reliable and more relevant in order of liquidity.

a. Transactions in foreign currencies

According to IAS 1.51 (d), (e) transactions in fgrecurrencies are expressed in RON by applying the
exchange rate at the transaction date. Monetaetsaaad liabilities denominated in foreign currescat
year end are in USD at the exchange rate at that @ains and losses from exchange rate differences
realized or unrealized, are recorded in the incetagment in the year in question, in accordante MiS
21.

Official exchange rates used to convert foreigmengy balances &1 December 2019 are as follows:

Currency 31 December 2019
1 Euro 4,7793 lei
1 USD 4.2608 lei

b. Financial instruments

Non-derivative financial receivables

Financial assets include primarily cash and casiivatgnts, customers and other similar accounts,
investments. Recognition and measurement of thesesiare disclosed in the respective accountirigips!
Financial instruments are classified as receivalotes loans, liabilities or equity in accordancdtwihe
content of the contractual arrangement. Interegijehds, gains and losses relating to a finanogtrument
classified as a liability are reported as expemseamme as incurred. Payments to holders of firznc
instruments classified as equity are charged dyréxtequity.

The Company initially recognizes receivables angbgés on the date on which they were initiated. Al
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other financial assets (including assets desigrettéair value through profit or loss) are recoguliznitially
on the trade date when the Company becomes pattte tmontractual terms of the instrument.

The Company recognizes a financial asset whemitex contractual rights on cash flows generatethby
assets or when transferred rights to collect tmtraotual cash flows of the financial asset inaasaction in
which the risks and rewards of ownership of thariicial asset are transferred significantly. Angiest in
transferred financial assets that is created ainmetl by the Company is recognized as a separsge @s
liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are compensatddrathe statement of financial position are présgmet
value only when the Company has a legal right tsedbthe amounts and intends either to settle et a
basis, or to realize the asset and settle theaihdig at the same time.

The Company has the following non-derivative finahassets: financial assets at fair value thrqurgffit
or loss, held to maturity financial assets, redalies and financial assets available for sale

Trade receivables

Trade receivables

Customer accounts and similar accounts includei@gegoand unpaid at the reporting date at face \ahde
estimated claims related to sales, services, wdrieliecognized initially at fair value plus dirgctl
attributable transaction costs. Subsequently, aust@ccounts and similar accounts are stated attiaeth
cost less impairment losses. Amortized cost appratés the nominal value. Ultimate losses may vany f
the current estimates. Due to the inherent lagkfofmation about the financial position of customen
estimate of probable losses is uncertain. Howelhiercompany management made the best estimate of
losses and believes that this estimate is reaseirakie circumstances.

Losses of value are analyzed on the date of tladial statements to determine whether they arecity
estimated. Depreciation adjustment can be repéatieere has been a change in existing conditiomsnwv
determining the recoverable amount. Reversing impait adjustments can be made so that only the net
value of the asset does not exceed its net boaie Vastory.

Cash and cash equivalents

Money assets include petty cash, current accoantspther cash equivalents. Foreign currency aasets
revalued at the end-of-period exchange rate. Fingrtbrough internal and external factoring without
regression is an integral part of the administratibthe Company's cash funds and is included as a
component of cash availability for the purpose reéfspnting the cash flow statement

Short-term investments
The Company does not own short term investmer®lal 2.2018.

c. Non-derivative financial debt

The Company initially recognizes debt instrumesssied and subordinated liabilities on the dat it i

initiated. All other liabilities (including liabities designated at fair value through profit os)care

recognized initially on the trade date, when theagany becomes party to the contractual terms of the

instrument.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability witsrcontractual obligations are settled, cancatied

expires.

Financial assets and liabilities are compensatddtannet amount of financial position is preserdely

when the Company has a legal right to offset theuarts and intends either to settle on a net basis,
12
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realize the asset and settle the obligation asahge time.

The Company has the following non-derivative finahkabilities: financial liabilities, loans, overaft,
trade payables and other liabilities.

Such financial liabilities are recognized initially fair value plus any directly attributable tracison costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition these finangadbilities are measured at amortized cost usingffextive
interest method.

d. Trade payables

Payables to suppliers and other payables are rezgabimitially at fair value plus directly attribatle
transaction costs. Subsequently, they are recodjaizamortized cost less impairment losses usiag th
effective interest method. Amortized cost approxasahe nominal value.

Payables and other liabilities at amortized coduitle the invoices issued by the suppliers of goadsks
and services rendered

e. Interest Bearing Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair valunet of transaction costs. Subsequent to initiadgadion,
interest bearing borrowings are stated at amortipst, any difference between cost and redempadurev
being recognized in the statement of comprehensoagme during the loan based on an effective istere
rate.

Net financing costs include interest on borrowingkeulated using the effective interest rate methess
capitalized costs capitalized in assets, inteexstivable on funds invested, dividend income, faable and
unfavourable foreign exchange differences, riglsfand commissions.

Interest income is recognized in profit or losghia year they occur, using the effective interatt method.
Dividend income is recognized in profit or losstbe date the Company's right to receive dividerds i
recognized

f. Equity (Share Capital)

Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are classified as part of equitgremental costs directly attributable to issuenangy
shares and share options are recognized as a tedirom equity net of tax effects. Dividends exuity
holdings (capital) established in accordance wigm&al assembly of Shareholders (AGA) Decisions are
recognized as a liability in the period in whicleithdistribution is approved

g. Tangible assets

Under IAS 16 property, plant and equipment arealtytrecorded at acquisition cost. Intangible &sse
visible through financial statements were includethe revalued amount less accumulated deprexiatid
adjustments for depreciation or impairment losses.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is digeattributable to the acquisition of the itemsngle
assets include land, buildings, construction, maatyi and equipment and other tangible assets agibta
assets in progress

Starting May 1, 2009, statutory reserves from thaluation of fixed assets, including land, perfednafter

1 January 2004, which are deducted from taxablenmecthrough tax depreciation or expenditure ontasse
balance and / or scrapped, are subject to tax ewhit depreciation deduction, when writing off beak
these assets, as appropriate

Statutory reserves from revaluation of fixed assatduding land, made up to 31 December 2003 files
portion of the revaluation performed after Janubgr004 for the period up to April 30, 2009 willtrime

taxed at the time of transfer to reserves repreggisurplus revaluation reserve, but when changegy

destination

13
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Statutory reserves from revaluation of fixed assatduding land, made up to 31 December 2003 {ilas
portion of the revaluation performed after Janugrg2004 for the period up to April 30, 2009 willtrize
taxed at the time of transfer to reserves repreggatrplus revaluation reserve, but when chantheg
destination.

The statutory reserves are made taxable in thegfuivhen changing of reserves destination in any fin
case of liquidation, merger of the Company, inahgdis use to cover accounting losses, exceptéoster,
after 1 May 2009, the reserves for assessmentlaftanuary 2004.

When parts of a tangible asset have different bsgés, they are considered separate asset.

Tangible assets are retired or balances are renfovedthe statement of financial position togetivéh the
corresponding accumulated depreciation. Gainsssele after retirement or disposal are equal toghe
proceeds from the disposal (less disposal costs)srihe net book value of the asset. They are néved) as
income or expense in profit or loss

When an asset is classified as investment propéeyproperty is revalued at fair value. Gainsiagigrom
revaluation are recognized in the income staterelytto the extent there is a loss of impairmernthef
property and any remaining winnings recognizedthsrcelements of overall income and presenteddn th
revaluation reserve in equity. Any loss is recogdianmediately in profit or loss. Subsequent casts
capitalized only when it is probable that such exjieire will generate future economic benefitsha t
Company. Maintenance and repairs are expenses etiod

The fair value of tangible assets has been detedrin the basis of continuity

The company was founded in 1904 and became thé gtock company under Law no. 15/1990 on the
reorganization of the state economic entities wsrmous and commercial societies and on the bésis
GD no. 1213/20 November 1990. Throughout this gertbe company had an uninterrupted production
activity. The UZTEL company operates in a compaaimeter of about 20 ha in the peripheral indulstria
area of Ploiesti and the industrial buildings aatshit uses within this perimeter are in a conimgctlosely
related to the manufacturing process, from buildingqndustrial halls intended for the hot sect{ai@n, iron
and non-ferrous casting, forge building, modulaiding) to industrial buildings mechanical machigitex -
building for mechanical machining, building for f@ld equipment), buildings for mounting, assemahd
test (ex, building for assembly of valves and emépt, dyeing - packing building, warehouse for tpéor
installation).

The company owns at 31.12.2019 technological egetipnmeasuring, control and regulation equipment,
transport means, furniture and office equipmenhainet book value of 7.959.075,53 lei, with a $if&an
between 2-22 years, used for industrial purposgsnpo operation since 1970.

"Frequency of revaluation depends on changes inviglues of revalued corporal assets. If the failue of
the revalued asset significantly differs from tleelvalue, a new revaluation is required. Somestem
corporate assets incur significant and fluctuatstganges in fair value, requiring year revaluatiohscase
of corporate immobilizations whose fair values @b suffer significant changes, it is not necessamnake
such frequent re-evaluations. Instead, it may lmes®ary to revalue the specific item only onceyetreee
or five years'

The company has chosen through the accountingig®fior the tangible assets class - buildings to
apply IAS 16.34 and to carry out the accountingseasment of the tangible assets with sufficient
regularity to ensure that the book value does iffrdnuch from what would have been
determined by the use of the value. just at thartzad sheet date

The company owns, mainly, old buildings, put injeemtion during the period 1921 - 1999, in which
performs production activity (e.g. building of m@d storehouse - putting into operation in 192dilding
14
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for prototypes — put into operation in 1922, maoign building - commissioning in 1925, modelling
building - put in function in 1933, office buildingput in operation in 1935) with life span betweéxh— 60
years.

These fixed assets are specific to the manufagfymiocess, and do not have an active valuatiortradihg
market in the absence of comparison terms.

In accordance with IAS 16.31 and IAS 16.34, the @any has applied professional judgment and
accounting guidance for tangible fixed assets u@mdldings, technological equipment, measurement
facilities, control and regulation equipment, meafgransport, furniture and office equipment) givihat
their nature and destination do not have an actigeket, representing technological equipment, nmechi
tools purchased on the basis of projects spedifihe activity of the company.

— Buildings and constructions lei
Net Book Value Fair value Differences
year 2011 37.848.508,91 33.181.183,00 -4.667.325,9
year 2013 29.005.259,62 31.448.397,00 + 2.443.837,3
year 2019 13.674.682,88 - -

The net book value of buildings and constructionsimished on the basis of depreciation in 2011-2®it8
8.843.249.29 lei and between 2013 and 2019 witB316576,74 lei, while the fair value of 2013 dinsiméd
compared to the fair value of 2011 by 1.732.78600

- Technological equipment, technical installations,ars, furniture and office equipment

lei
Net Book Value Fair value Differences
year 2007 14.960.673,69 19.580.900,00 + 4.620.226,3
year 2019 7.959.075,53 - -

Total net book value of technological equipmentchiiaery, machinery, furniture and office equipment
diminished due to depreciation in 2007 — 2019 witB01.598,16 lei.

h. Depreciation

Tangible assets are generally amortized usingtthght-line method over the estimated useful ligkthe
month following commissioning and monthly costdinle company. The useful life (in years) used élisc
for tangible assets are as follaws

service life (years )

Buildings, constructions and special installations 25-60
Machinery and equipment 03-28
Measuring and Control 05-10
Machines 04-10
Other fixed assets 03-20

Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlitiealdte the asset is classified as held for saedardance
with IFRS 5 and the date that the asset is deréoedn
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Assets in progress and land are not depreciatedstiments in progress are not depreciated until
commissioning. Assets' residual values and usifes lare reviewed and adjusted if necessary at each
statement of financial position date. If expectasidiffer from previous estimates, the change rhast
accounted for as a change in an accounting estimatecordance with 1AS 8 - Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

The book value of an asset is written down immedljap its recoverable amount if the carrying antoun
exceeds the estimated recoverable amount

i Assets acquired under leasing

IFRS 1 does not contain an exception to the reg@spe application of IAS 17. Entities will need to
consider leases at the date of transition to IFRBctassify them according to IAS 17. Certain opega
leases may be reclassified into the category ahfie leases. In this case, the entity recogniz¢ghh date
of passing to IFRS the asset leased with relatptedation, liability duty assessed under IAS 1@ an
impute to earnings any difference.

Under IAS 17 leases in which the Company assumébealisks and rewards of ownership are classified
as finance leases. Tangible assets acquired thribughce leases are stated at least between thieetmar
value and the present value of future payments, desumulated amortization and impairments of value
Lease payments are recorded in accordance withuating policy. Fixed assets acquired in financedésa
are depreciated over their lifetime

At 31.12.2019 the company does not own assets bhau¢dasing.
j- Intangibles

Intangible assets with determined useful life amsodized over the economic life and assessed for
depreciation whenever there are indications thanhmgible assets may be impaired. The amortizateog

for an intangible asset with a useful life deteradinis reviewed at least at each financial year &ménges

in the expected useful life or the expected pattéraonsumption of future economic benefits embddie

the asset are accounted for by changing the aratidivz period, and treated as changes in accounting
estimates. Amortization expense of intangible asa&th useful lives determined is recognized infiprar

loss category operational expenses. Under IAS B8&ngible assets are presented in the statement of
financial position at their revalued amount. Defagon is recognized in profit or loss on a straighe
method basis during the estimated useful livedefintangible asset. Expenditure related to theiaitipn

of software licenses is capitalized based on tls¢saof procurement and commissioning of progranost<C
associated with developing or maintaining compsteftware programs are recognized as expenses when
registering

Intangible assets according to generally accemgdlations cannot be acquired through exchangssefts,
which are treated as special deliveries

The Company uses the following life spans for igthle assets:

— Development costs 5 years
- Software licenses 3 years
— Antivirus licenses 1 year

The Company applies the straight-line depreciati@thod for intangible assets.

k. Stocks

According to IAS 2, Inventories consist of raw mraks and supplies, goods, spare parts, semi-fagish
products and packaging, and other materials. TAeseecorded at their entry as inventory at the
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acquisition price and acquisition are expensedapitalized, as appropriate, when consumed. Theafost
inventories is determined based on the FIFO methm@ntory accounting method is ongoing inventory
method, quantity and value management being wat(dtede sheet and Integrated Informatics Storage
Program SIVECO Applications - SVAP 2011). The vatigroduction in progress and finished products
includes direct cost of materials, labour and iedlircosts of production that we have built.

Inventories are measured at the lowest of cosihahdealizable value. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course ugibess less the estimated costs of completi@myif

and expenses of sale.

Inventory items are treated as inventory, passingasts is performed entirely in putting them iose,
tracking them extra accounting.

Heritage assessment at the end of the financialigeafluencing stocks, with differences (+ / esulting
from the annual inventory

. Dividends

Under IAS 10, the Company may pay dividends onlystagutory profit-sharing, considering the finatcia
statements prepared in accordance with Romaniaouating principles. Dividends are recognized as a
liability in the period in which their distributiois approved

m. Employees' benefits

Under IAS 9, the rights of employees in the sherit include salaries and social security contrimgi
Short-term employee rights are recognized as exsewith services by them in the current activitgyth
perform. The Company makes payments to the RoméBitiaie Social Security benefits to its employees.
All employees of the Company are included in themBoian State pension plan. The payments are
recognized in profit or loss together with payredpenses. The Company has no other legal or irhplici
obligations to pay future benefits to its employe®s termination of employment, the company has no
obligation to repay the contributions made by farmmployees

n. Provisions

A provision is recognized when, and only when wifving conditions are met: the Company has a
present obligation (legal or implicit) as a resafla past event, it is probable that an outflowesfources
embodying economic benefits will be required tdlsehe obligation when a reliable estimate camiaele
regarding the amount of the obligation. Where fifiece of the temporary value of money is mateitiaé
amount of a provision is the present value of tteaditures is expected to be required to setde th
obligation. Provisions are measured at the pressdne of cash flows using a discount rate thaertd
current market situation and the risks specifithiliability.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting dateaajusted annual financial statements to reflect the
current best estimate of the Company's managemehisi regard. Where to settle an obligation is no
longer probable that an outflow of resources, iovi is cancelled by resuming revenue.

No provisions are recognized for costs that ararired for the activity in the future

0. Income

Under IAS 18, revenue is recognized when the dicanit risks and rewards have been transferredeto th
buyer, obtaining economic benefits is probable thiedassociated costs can be estimated correctly.
Revenue is recognized at the fair value of the arheceived (net amounts of revenue), VAT, retang
discounts. Sales of services are recognized ip¢hied, to which it relates, by their nature (opierzal,
financial).

Financial income comprises interest income fromddimds. Interest income is recognized as it acdrues
profit or loss using the effective interest methDd/idend income is recognized in profit or loss is
determined at the time the Company is entitleceteive the amount paid.

Financial expenses comprise interest expense delaieans and impairment losses on financial asset
Interest on borrowed capital and commissions relaighese loans are capitalized in productionscast
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those that are not directly attributable to theudsition, construction or production are recognizegrofit
or loss using the effective interest method.
Losses and gains from exchange rate differenceseoeded at net value under 1AS. 21

p. Leasing

In accordance with IAS 17 leases in which the Comypssumes substantially the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Oialingcognition, the asset that is the subjecheflease is
valued at the lower of fair value and the presaftie of the minimum lease payments. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the asset is accounted foagcordance with the accounting policy applicabléht
asset

r. Income tax

Income tax is recorded in the income statementpxwaere it relates to items of equity, in whiclsea
income tax is recorded in the equity section. Quirtax is the expected tax payment that relateéaxable
profit of the year, using tax rates set by lawhat teporting date, adjusted for corrections of jgney

years.

Deferred income tax is calculated based on tempadaliffierences. These assets and liabilities are
determined as the difference between the carryimguat (VC) and the amount attributed for tax pugsos
(tax base BF).

Dividend tax is recorded at the same time whenglai# recognized on dividend on dividend payment.
Income tax rate used to calculate the current @&fierted income tax at 31 Deceml2€x19 was 16% .

The Company has recognized the deferred tax asdewifl recover to the extent that future taxabtefi
will become probable to allow the deferred tax ags®e recovered.

Amendments to IAS 12- Income Taxes clarify the accounting for deferi@don receivables at fair value.
The application of these amendments did not affecinnual financial statements of the company.

s. Earnings per share

In accordance with IAS 33, earnings per share al@itated by dividing profit or loss attributabte t
owners of the weighted average number of sharescgbled.

The weighted-average shares outstanding duringd@erepresents the number of shares at the beginni
of the period, adjusted number of shares issuetiptietl by the number of months in which the shares
were outstanding during exercise.

Dilution is a reduction in earnings per share oiremnease in loss per share resulting from therapson
that convertible instruments are converted, théibap or alternatives are exercised, or that omgishares
are issued upon the satisfaction of specified ¢omi. Result of diluted earnings per share is isbeist
with that of basic earnings per share namely, sessthe interest of each ordinary share in the
performance of an entity

t. The implications of the new International Fancial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

Standards and interpretations issued by the IASBdaadopted by the EU but not yet in force and sogiet
do not apply early

Currently, IFRS as adopted by the European Uni@s dwt differ significantly from the IASB regulatis,
except for the following new standards, amendmenéxisting standards and new interpretationstibae
not been approved for use in the date of publinaticthe financial statements (the entry into fateges
mentioned below are for IFRSs issued by the IASB):

- IFRS 14 Deferred accounts for regulated activitigbe Standard becomes operative for annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The Euroggammission has decided not to issue the approval
process for this interim standard and to wait ffier final standard,
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— |IFRS 16 Leases - adopted by the EU on 31 OctokEr gpplicable for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2019),

— IFRS 17 Insurance ContractApplicable for annual periods beginning on deafl January 2021 ,

- Amendments to IFRS 3 Business CombinatioDefinition of an enterprise applicable to business
combinations whose acquisition date is from orratte first annual reporting period beginning on or
after January 1, 2020, and asset purchases that witb or after that period,

— Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Setésnand IAS 28 Investments in Associates and
Joint VenturesSale or Asset Contribution between an Investor &ssbciates or its Joint Ventures and
Subsequent Amendments (the Effective Date has pestponed to indefinite period until the research
project on the equivalence method is completed) ,

- Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial 8tates and IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors - Definition of erélity - applicable for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2020,

Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefitkange, reduction or settlement of the plarplieable for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019

— Amendments to IAS 28 Investments in AssociatedaamidVentures Long-term interests in associates
and joint ventures - applicable for annual peribeginning on or after 1 January 2019,

— Amendments to IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - Adedayment Charges by Negative Compensation -
adopted by the EU on 22 March 20418pplicable for annual periods beginning on ¢eraf January
2019,

— Amendments to various standards due to IFRS Impremts (Cycle 2015-2017) resulting from the
annual IFRS Improvement Project (IFRS 3, IFRS A§, 12 and IAS 23with the primary purpose of
eliminating inconsistencies and clarifying certeormulations - applicable for annual periods begign
on or after 1 January 2019,

- Amendments to the Conceptual Framework of IFR$plicable for annual periods beginning on teraf
January 1, 2020,

- IFRIC 23 Uncertainty about Income Tax Treatmeatiopted by the EU on 23 October 2018 (applicable
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 Jan28xy9).

The Company anticipates that the adoption of thesestandards and amendments to existing standdtds
not have a material impact on the company's indalidinancial statements during the initial perafd
application.

Initial application of the new amendments to thistexg standards in force for the current reportipgriod

In force for the current reporting period were tbidlowing amendments to existing standards and new
interpretations issued by the International AccounStandards Board (IAS) and adopted by the EU:

- IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - adopted by the BI2® November 2016 - applicable for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018,

- IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customersfamdndments to IFRS 15 - adopted by the EU
on 22 September 2016 - applicable for annual psiedjinning on or after 1 January 2018,

- Amendments to IFRS 2 Share-based Payment - Gtaggih and measurement of share-based
payment transactions - adopted by the EU on 27uaep2018 - applicable for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018,

- Amendments to IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts - Apgitineof IFRS 9 Financial Instruments in
Accordance with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts - Adbpiethe EU on 3 November 2017 -
applicable for annual periods beginning on orraftdanuary 2018 or first time IFRS 9
Financial instruments,

- Amendments to IFRS 15Resources in contracts wistomers - IFRS 15 clarifications - adopted by
the EU on 31 October 2017 - applicable for anneaiggls beginning on or after 1 January 2018,
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- Amendments to IAS 40 Investment Property - RetdtésTransfers - Adopted by the EU on March
14, 2018 - applicable for annual periods beginmingr after January 1, 2018,

- Amendments to IFRS 1 and IAS 28 dodFRS Improvemen{€ycle 2014-2016) resulting from
the annual IFRS Improvement Project (IFRS 1, IFR&d IAS 28) with the primary objective of
eliminating inconsistencies.

Reconciliation between IFRS and accounting policétgted to previous financial years

On 31 December 2012, Uztel SA reconciled IFRS vVadal accounting policies applicable to previous
financial years.

The financial statements for the year 2012 repitebenfirst financial statements that the Compaay h
prepared according to IFRS, adopted by the EUequired by OMFP 1286/2012.

For the year ended December 31, 2010 and Decenib@031, the Company prepared individual
financial statements according to OMFP 3055/2009.

The Company prepared financial statements in aeome with IFRS, adopted by the EU, applicable for
the financial years ended 31.12.2012, as well astimparative data at the end of 2011 and 31.12.201
respectively. For the preparation of these findrat@ements, the situation was opened for theiogesf
the financial position on January 1, 2011, the détbe transition.

There was no reconciliation of the overall resultler IFRS 1 with the global result determined by 3V
3055/2009 as no differences were identified betwheroverall result determined according to thaloc
accounting principles applied for the previous actimg periods and the overall result determinedenn
IFRS..

u. Determining the fair value

Certain of the Company's accounting policies ar$@ntation of information requirements, ask for the
determination of fair value for both assets andficial and non-financial liabilities. Fair valuesne
determined in order to evaluate and / or preserntifagmation on the basis of the methods described
below. When applicable, further information abche aissumptions used in determining fair values are
presented in the notes specific to that asseabilily.

1  Trade receivables and other mgces

The fair value of trade receivables and other reamuis estimated as the present value of future
cash flows, discounted using a financing rate $feic market at the financial reporting date. This
value is determined for information

2  Interest bearing loans

The fair value of these items is estimated as tkegnt value of future cash flows, representingpttirecipal and interest,
discounted using a financing rate specific to miar&e the financial reporting date. This value is
determined for informatian

3 Intangible assets

The fair value of these items has been establiikedving the revaluation carried out by an
independent evaluator, member ANEVAR using the amispn method capitalization method for land
and buildings

The determination of the fair value of fixed assetthe "Constructions” class was performed on 32013
by an authorized ANEVAR evaluator, using the nptaeement cost method, the method being chosen
because of the lack of valid real transaction dathe last 12 months for industrial sites in thega. This is
the statistical value of the prices per square niriét area on the market at national level, adidsafter
corrections and related depreciations
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The establishment of the fair value of the "Tecbgalal equipment, measuring, control, and adjustmen
transport, furniture and office equipment” was perfed by an authorized ANEVAR evaluator on
31.12.2007, using the net replacement cost methbdre is insufficient information on sales of sianil
assets on the market, but there is market infoonatin costs and cumulative depreciation. Thus, the
recorded value is the highest value between itvalse and its fair value minus the selling costs

IFRS 13 establishes a fair value hierarchy whemepyts used in fair value measurement techniques ar
classified into three levels:

Fair values were determined for the purposes diiatiag and disclosing information based on thelhroes
described. Where appropriate, additional infornratia assumptions used in determining fair value is
disclosed in the notes to the asset or liability.
The Company considers that the level at which #ieation of tangible fixed assets is classifiethatvalue
in the hierarchy of fair value is level 2, takinga account the following aspects:

- the condition, location and fittings okthsset;

- estimating the physical, functional anteexaldepreciation of the asset and adjusting the grosisaof

replacement in order to obtain the nelacgment cost.

Comparative Statements

For each item in the balance sheet, profit anddgsssunt and, where appropriate, the statemeriaiges
in equity and cash flows for comparability is presel corresponding element corresponding valuéhfor
previous financial year

Correction of accounting errors IAS 8

If the company becomes aware of errors made inrdange with accounting principles generally acagpte
previous reconciliations should be made to highltgk correction of those errors in accountinggies.

The recording of transactions relating to the adio@ of accounting errors, the provisions of IAS 8

Accounting policies have been consistently appligdhe Company in accordance with IAS 1.134-135.

Under IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimaited Errors’ accounting policies are
the principles, rules, conventions, bases, andifippcactices applied by that company in the pratian
and presentation of financial statements. It séifad that the voluntary change of an accountingyd
made only if such a change is imposed by a Starmfaad Interpretation and results in financial estagnts
that provide more reliable and relevant informatidout the effects of transactions or other events
position conditions financial.

The Company did not apply IAS 8.28 on Changes inodoting Policies in 2019.

4, RISK MANAGEMENT

The nature of the activities carried out, the Conypa exposed to various risks that include crask,
interest rate risk, liquidity risk, currency rigkarket risk. The management aims to reduce thetefte#
potential effects of these risk factors on theriirial performance of the Company by maintaining an
adequate level of capital and outcomes.

For a good risk management and the desire to edtal#w ways of managing its level proceed contiisiyo
updating and improving procedures and rules speiifeach department, to the extent that at a iinee,
considered that based on existing rules at the @Woempany is exposed through the activities peréatioy
that department.
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Authorized persons of the Company permanently rohithe effectiveness of policies and procedures fo
risk assessment, the extent to which the Compandyrelevant persons complying with the procedures,
methods and mechanisms for risk management, andffibetiveness and adequacy of measures taken to
address any deficiencies. Risk indicators are awtdonstantly to ensure their framing limits. Aldteck

the daily management of the company the produei@hmarketing of the comp

Credit Risk

Company is subject to credit risk due to its tresteeivables and other types of claims.
Accounting year Accounting year
ended at ended at
31 December 2019 31 December 2018

(lei) (lei)
Trade receivables and other claims 9.376.723 13.985.665

For other types of operations, when the amountsigreficant, the creditworthiness references anmenally
obtained for all new customers, the due date ofebeivables is carefully monitored and the amounts
collected at the negotiated terms are subjectaaviirnings and notifications sent to the intermal external
customers of society.

Thus, the following balance sheet items exposenlddit risk were identified and included in theldaling
exposure classes:

- Receivables from local governments:daideceivables;

- Receivables from institutions and ficiahinstitutions: bank accounts, guarantee funds;

- Receivables from companies: advana®topanies;

- Other items: tangible assets.
The risk exposed value of an asset is represengtéd balance sheet value and is identified orbémgs of
the documents provided by the Accounting Department

= Trade receivables and other receivables
On 31 December 201¢he company'’s trade receivables situation is deviet

Receivables at 31.12.2019 lei
Balance at maturity
RECEIVABLES
31.12.2019 Less 1year| Over1year
0 1=2+3 2 3
Total, of which: 9.376.723 7.075.165] 2.301.558

Domestic Client 3.428.879 3.428.879 -

External Client 1.689.888 1.689.888 -

Doubtful client, litigation 3.848.324 -| 3.848.324

Other receivables (Performance Assurance OMV

Petrom Bucharest) 23.717 23.717 -
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VAT to be recovered 78.136 78.136 -
Salary advance 8.458 8.458 -
Suppliers borrowers 377.860 377.860 -
Debtors 806.841 806.841 -
Setlloment aystems i operation during clariaatie | 661386 661386 :
Adjustments for depreciation of clients- receivable (1.546.766) - | (1.546.766)

The amount in the amount 661.386

lei registered in the account "other debts" refershto t

amounts from account 4428 (non-chargeable \JAT160.503 lei ; account 4382 (other receivables
medical leave)) = 487.891 lei; account. 471 (preépeipenses) = 4.335 lei ; account 473 (settlenfeois
operations being clarified) = 1.100 lei and accat#t2 (tax on deferred profit) = 7.557 lei.

In accordance with IFRS 7: B5 (f), Uztel SA estsltiis and reviews annually at each close of thediah
year (including for year 2019) adjustments for imnpa&nt of receivables-clients on the basis of the
commercial and legal information it holds and tteps which it undertakes through the legal serfdc¢he

recovery of overdue claims.

The criteria that the company uses to determintetiiege is objective evidence of an impairment loss

include:

- Significant financial difficultyfelients;
— The debtor-client is likely to go into bankruptayanother form of financial reorganization;
— Unfavourable changes in the situation of clieptstfolio payments:

- Economic conditions at natioaatl international level correlated with non-payment

The general provision for impairment of customerereables is calculated annually according to #mgth

of the receivables existing in the balance by applythe following criteria regarding the adjustment

percentages:

Account

% adjustment

4118( uncertain clients )

40

Receivables are recorded at nominal value antightighted for each individual or legal entity.regn

currency claims were measured using the exchangeuling at the year-end, and the exchange differe
were recognized as income or expense for the period
Seniority analysis of trade receivables and otheruistanding receivables at the end of the period tha

are not impaired IFRS 7.37 (a)

lei
Trade receivabbles and other Balance at Of which outstanding

receivables 31.12.2019 31-90 days 91-120 days > 120 days
1. Internal clients 3.428.878,87 815.274,42  322.447,07 313.004,64
2. External customers 1.689.887,80 979.196,02 24.293,18 452.798,66
3. Uncertain internal clients 3.848.323,81 - - 3.848.323,81
4. lmpairment adjustments (1.546.765,98 - -| (1.546.765,98
5. Debtor suppliers 377.860,00 - - 377.860,00
Net receivables 7.798.18450 1.794.470,44 346.740,25 3.445.221,13
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In conformitate cu prevederile IFRS 7.37 (b), statem prezinta o analiza individuala a creantelor
comerciale constatate ca fiind depreciate la stdrpeerioadei de raportare (31.12.2019), inclusietdrii
care au determinat deprecierea acestora , astfel :

— Clientii debitori care au intrat in procedura dérhent sau in procedura reorganizarii conformileg
85/2014, si care inregistreaza dificultati finawreimajore corelate cu neplata creantelor, si anum

— ALTEX SRL TULCEA debit registered at the debtor's creditor's magsuating to 439.960,00 lei
(including contractual penalties);

— ARMAX GAZ MEDIAS debit registered at the borrower's creditor maske amount of 16.750,11 lei;

— ARPEGA TRADING SRL BLEJOI for the outstanding debts amounting to 444.50i74including
contractual penalties) the legal recovery proceda® started.

— BAT SERVICE BUZAU debit registered at debtor's creditor's masserathount of 5.138,37 lei;

— CONDMAG SA BRASOV debit registered at the creditor's debtor's amwuttite amount of 564,20
lei;

— FEPA SA BARLAD debit registered at debtor's creditor mass iratheunt of 41.108,56 lei;

— FORAJ SA BUZAU debit registered at the debtor's creditor's nraisd amount of 539.128,14 lei;

— GRUP ROMET SA BUZAU debit registered at debtor's creditor mass in anofi909,87 lei;

— HIDRAULIC SA MOINESTI debit registered at debtor's creditor mass in aroli17.603,42 lei
(including contractual penalties);

— FORAJ SONDE PLOIESTI debit registered at the debtor's creditor masisdramount of 87.965,13
lei;

— MARIAN TRANS CONSTRUCT SRL CHIOJDU debit registered at the debtor's creditor masisen

amount of 446,40 lei;

METAL PROIECT PROSPER BUZAU executed debit in the amount of 20.871,00 lei;

UBEMAR SA PLOIESTI debit in execution by court executor in the amafr25.112,69 lei;

VIPREC COM SRL BAIA MARE debit registered at debtor's creditor mass iratheunt of

20.360,80 lei.

Company's top 10 clients based on volume of trdiwgecfor 2019 are shown in the table below

Total
Invoices (lei)
Domestic Clients without VAT  share %

Cameron-Romania SRL Campina 7.260.950,25 26,98
Petro Welt Technologies AG Austria 4.998.139,59 18,57
Automobile Dacia SA Mioveni 2.262.014,54 8,41
Tehnomet SA Buzau 1.520.171,34 5,64
Multy Products Rom SRL Sighisoara- Punct de lucloeati Prahova 1.330.195,94 4,94
Tacrom Drilling SRL Ploiesti 965.353,81 3,59
Atlantic Prod Impex SRL Ploiesti 749.699,88 2,79
Nis Petrol SRL Bucuresti 736.497,74 2,74
Expert Petroleum Solutions SRL Bucuresti 709.255,87 2,64
Metal Somet SA Buzau 697.277,88 2,59

TOTAL 21.229.556,84 78,89
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Total
Invoices
External Clients (Euro) share %
ABB Process Industrie Aix-Les Bains Cedex France 522.643,67 23,62
ABB Process Industrie Aix-Les Bains Cedex Francgé)(N 492.242,42 22,25
Robke Erdol UND Erdgastechnik GmbH Germania 48848855 22,10
Eurotech INT Sp zoo Wojska Polonia 182.443,40 8,25
Liberty Drillyng Equipment B.V. Olanda 141.554,00 4,40

Saipem S.p.A San Donato Milanese ltalia

101.218,00 4,57

VT Veres KFT Kecskmet Ungaria 46.275,00 2,09
Elematic Oy Ab Toijala Finlanda 40.518,80 1,83
TDE ITS KFT Ungaria 34.429,00 1,56
Hartman Valves GmbH Germania 34.369,70 1,55
TOTAL 2.084.559,47 92,22
Total
Invoices
External Clients (USD) share %

Desert Sand Oil&Gas LLC Muscat Oman

2.272.397,25 40,47

Kar Construction&Engineering LTD Iraq 1.449.483,60 25,81
TechnipFMC Canada Ltd 1.065.062,00 18,97
Independent Oil Tools Iraq 300.105,63 5,34
IAL Engineering Services LTD Trinidad 234.001,80 4,17
PT Bangun Mitra Sinergi Jakarta Indonezia 167.825,0 2,99
Peseco Limited Aberdeenshire United Kingdom (NE) .799,00 1,74
Petrolava Company Iraq 19.112,00 0,34
Manefols Komerz LLP Belfast Irlanda (NE) 6.784,00 0,12
Manefols Komerz LLP Belfast Irlanda 2.851,00 0,05
TOTAL 5.615.351,28 100,00

Accounting year Accounting year

ended at ended at

Debts

Provisions for risk and expenses

Income recorded in advance
Total debts
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31 December 2019 31 December 2018

(lei)
27.994.788
241.307
1.297.948
29.534.043

(lei)
29.651.462
248.054
2.690.07
32.589.593
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= Commercial debts and other debts
At 31 December 2019, the debts of the company are afidws:

Debts at de 31.12.2019 lei
Balance at Maturity
DEBTS 31.12.2019 | Lesslyear 1-5years More than 5

years

0 1=2+3+4 2 3 4
Total, of which: 29.534.043 25.959.244 3.574.799 -
Amounts owed to credit institutions 9.943.834| 6.967.761] 2.976.073 -
Advances collected for orders 1.297.948, 1.297.948 - -
Trade payables - suppliers 13.749.428 13.392.009 357.419 -
Income tax - - - -
Other' creditors including tax and social 43015261 4.301.526 B _

securlty

Provisions and deferred income 241.307 - 241.307 -

Total amount of 4.301.526 lerecorded in the account "Other debts, including dag social security
liabilities" refers to

amounts from the account 462 (various creditoesemeduling agreemehts 1.000.974 lei ;
— account 457 (dividends = 1.570.077 lei , of whiglkescheduling agreements007.874 lei;
— current budget debts = 777.220 lei;
— Current salary debts 953.255 lei.

lei
Datorii Comerciale si Alte Datorii Balance at Of which overdue
31.12.2019 31-90 days 91-120 days| > 120 days
1. Internal suppliers 12.058.799,99.895.605,27 1.348.084,25 2.078.039,02
2. External suppliers 1.690.627,96 305.331,76 163.549,58 413.939,55
3. Customers creditors 1.297.947/60 - - -
Net debts 15.047.375,55 5.200.937,03 1.511.633,83 2.491.978,57

Company's top 10 suppliers based on volume ofacimns for 2019 are shown in the table below

Total Invoices

Internal suppliers (lei) without
VAT share %
Forja Rotec SRL Buzau 4.211.644,01 12,43
Arva Metals & Steels SRL Cornetu 3.051.909,08 9,01
Electrica Furnizare SA Bucuresti 2.787.743,51 8,23
Sodexo Pass Romania SRL Bucuresti 1.933.178,58 5,70
Phoenix Unio SRL Satu Mare 1.597.411,47 4,71
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Hany Industry SRL Ploiesti 1.095.680,99 3,23
MSD COM SRL Buzau 1.024.783,20 3,02
Engie Romania SA Bucuresti 939.663,49 2,77
Pas Technologies Romania SRL Campina 871.194,29 2,57
Huttenes Albertus Romania SRL Bucuresti 791.160,57 2,33

TOTAL 18.304.369,19 54,00

Total Invoices
External Suppliers (Euro) share %

Riganti SPA Italia 279.428,00 30,41
Forgital Italy S.P.A. 152.029,00 16,54
Danco Industry LTD Bulgaria 125.693,83 13,68
Siderforgerossi Group S.P.A. Italia 98.905,00 10,76
Quattro Intersped SRL Pitesti 63.465,95 6,91
Ompa SRL ltalia 62.702,00 6,82
Hunting Energy Services B.V. Olanda 18.674,00 2,03
CF Service SRL ltalia 16.495,80 1,80
Special Quality Alloys LTD England 14.400,00 1,57
IGP Enineers PVT LTD India 14.001,55 1,52

TOTAL 845.795,13 92,04

Total Invoices
External Suppliers (USD) share %

Parker Hannifin Corporation PGl USA 85.572,00 28,53
Shabum International LTD Tel Aviv Israel 68.486,72 22,83
Optimum LTD Liban 64.608,12 21,54
American Petroleum Institut Washington USA 36.001,8 12,00
Lonestar Fasteners Europe LTD United Kingdom 13471 4,62
Quattro Intersped SRL Pitesti 9.005,00 3,00
Gebruder Wess SRL Bucuresti 6.687,08 2,23
Techstreet-Clarivate Analytics LLC Canada 6.584,24 2,19
Easycnc LTD China 3.490,00 1,16
Hub Dacia SRL Bucuresti 2.925,00 0,98
TOTAL 297.231,45 99,08

Bank loans are secured by

Bank loans granted through contracts no. 7793/47a8@/5 from 23.01.2019 are guaranteed with reates
mortgages. The most recent evaluation for bankimgpgses was carried out in December 2019 by the
company Mirva Revalcon Invest SRL Ploiesti, authedi evaluator, accredited member ANEVAR, the
market value of mortgaged real estate being 332207ei.
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For these mortgaged buildings, the insurance poly2533615 / 24.05.2019, valid from 25.05.2018l un
24.05.2020 (for the sum insured of 28.165.350 lei).

In June 2019, the real estate guarantees were esuppted by the Real Estate Mortgage Contracts
authenticated with the no. 2431 and no. 2433 fr@gm&2019 with the following lands / access roads:

- land located in the municipality of Ploiesti,.sMihai Bravu, no. 243, Prahova county, with anaaod
10.451 sgm, with cadastral number 125199, regsteréhe Land Book no. 125199;

- land located in the municipality of Ploiesti,.sMihai Bravu, no. 243, Prahova county, with anaacd
8.131 sqm, with cadastral number 125189, registieréte Land Book no. 125189.

This supplement of the guarantees granted to th& besulted from the increase of the working capita
ceiling granted to the company by the Additionalt Ao. 1 / 27.06.2019 to the contract no. 7793/5 of
23.01.20109.

Inventories of raw materials, inventory objects &indhed products worth 24.651.575 lei are insurgdire
insurance policies and other risks - fortius no2@sL2, valid from 23.11.2018 to 22.11.2019 and no.
2543683 valid from 23.11.2019 to 22.11.2020.

Interest rate risk

Operating cash flows of the Company are affectedhanges in interest rates. The Company does rot us
financial instruments to protect against interagt fluctuations

Accounting year Accounting year
ended a ended at
31 December 2019 31 December 2018
(lei) (lei)
Interest paid 696.286 Fall

Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintagnsufficient cash and bank deposits in lei sherht

Accounting year Accounting year
endedat ended at

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

(lei) (lei)
Cash and availability on demand 1.791.169 A0B57
Total cash and cash equivalent 1.791.169 DEH7

Currency risk
Company is subject to exchange rate fluctuatiorstddoreign currency transactions.
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Accounting year Accoting year
ended at ended at

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

(lei) (lei)
Result of exchange rate difference (156.030) 20.470

Market risk

The current global liquidity crisis that began ildri2015 resulted in, among other things, a low lefe
capital market funding, lower liquidity levels iha banking sector and occasionally higher interbank
lending rates and volatility very high stock exches

The uncertainties in the global financial markeiséled to significant and influential market inrRania.
They had a double influence on society: a decrigaassets held and volumes of activity. Curreritig, full
impact of the current financial crisis is impossibd predict and totally preventable.

Management is unable to reliably estimate the &ffen the financial position of the Company toliertloss
of liquidity in financial markets and the increasedatility in the exchange rate of the nationalrency and
market indices

Economic, commercial and financial effects of "milces crisis " begun in 2016 were effectiveha t
company's business on the first months of 201®teting production (low demand), lower revenues,
increased stocks of finished products (availableuiomers for renting). Most oil companies andidg
operators in domestic and international markettema changed the investment policy (acquisition of
equipment and oil) by dividing it due to financéid economic reasons into two components:

— acquisition of new oil equipment and installatisith reduced investment budgets;

- oil equipment and installation rental with larg@restments budgets

During 2019 there was an increase in the priaglpWhich triggered a revival of the appetite bét
big drilling companies in the domestic and intelovadl market for the acquisition / rental of oiluggment
and equipment which led to the increase in turnawer of the portfolio of orders / contracts of duenpany.

In 2019 UZTEL company faced fluctuations in thaées prices of the manufactured oil equipment
and installation, the maximum prices imposed byhtigedrilling companies on the domestic and
international market depending on the variationthefoil prices and the barriers of the geograplaicsas

Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indiréasses arising from a wide range of causes asedciat
with the processes, personnel, technology andsinireture of the company, as well as from extefaebrs,
such as those coming from the demands of the sl@rthe company regarding the increase of theitguel
the products and services offered. .

The operational risks come from all the operati@asried out by the company. The main
responsibility for managing the operational riskes lwith the management of the company, which itledt
and controlled a series of operational risks ineomdot to affect the ability of the company to teats
objectives, namely:

- the supply of products and services accordintpgoexplicit and implicit qualitative requirements
of the clients through the organization, planningd gpermanent monitoring of the orders /
commercial contracts;
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- improving the management of human resources biycieg the risks regarding the lack of

qualified personnel and by maintaining and develgpthe professional competences of all
employees.

The company cannot control all the risks, nor ispdssible, from the perspective of the
costs/resources involved, but it has managed anttatied, which is really a priority, the significa/
strategic risks.

5. EQUITY

Equity

The share capital of SC UZTEL S.A. is 31 Decemtdr®? amounts to 13.413.648 lei,
divided into 5.365.459 shares with a nominal vaifig,50 lei.

According to existing records in SC Central DepwgitS.A. as of letter nmb7133 of 06.03.2019 ,
situation of shareholders on 31.12.2019 is as\Vidl

Shareholder Nmb. of shares held Weight in share capital,
%
Asociatia UZTEL 4.498.300 83,8381
Persoane Juridice 47.033 8,3317
Persoane Fizice 420.126 7,8302
TOTAL 5.365.459 100,0000

All shares are common, were subscribed and pdidglion 31 December 2019.

All shares have equal voting rights and a nomiaélie of 2,50 lei.

Legal reserves

Legal reserves are established under statutoryndiah statements and may not be distributed. The
company transfers to the legal reserve at leasbB&minual profit until the aggregate balance sheathes
20% of the share capital. When this level is redcliee company may make additional allocationseif n
profits only.

At December 31, 2019 Company constitutes legatveseotallingl.985.076 lei.

Accounting year Accounting year
ended at endedt

31 December 2019 31 December 2018

(lei) (lei)
Legal reserves 1.985.076 1.955.836

At 31.12.2019 the company established a legal vesgorth 29.240 lei.
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Other reserves

Accounting year Accounting year
denl at ended at
31 December 2019 31 December 2018
(lei) (lei)
Other reserves 31.633 631.133

According to IAS 1.79 (b), the Company recordedhe individual situation the changes in equity tioe
"Other reserves chapter, the amount of 631.133 lei representitggfiscal profit tax facility according to
the legal provisions in force at the date of itestdution (31.05.2004) - Law 416 / June 26, 2002.

Revaluation reserve

The revaluation reserve is the amount 84.439.105 lei at 31 December 2041®d includes revaluation
reserves obtained after revaluation carried ouhtgpendent evaluators:on

— construction — revaluation on December 31, 2007 B1gy2011 and December 31, 2013
— — technological equipment, technical installatiomschinery, furniture and office equipment — on

31.12.2007.
Accounting year Accounting year
endad endedt
31 December 2019 31 December 2018
(lei) (lei)
Revaluation reserves 34.439.105 30.003

The revaluation reserve diminished in 2019 by thewant of 1.730.898 lei by capitalizing the revailom
surplus and reserves highlighted in the tax regegdollows:
- the value of 185.410 lei representing capitalizasarplus from revaluation for fixed assets sold an
sold during 2019;
- the value of 1.545.488 lei representing revaluateserves highlighted in the fiscal register in 201

6. RESULT OF THE YEAR

The result of the exercise
At the end of the financial year 2019, the Compaatprded the following results:

— Gross operating resultincreased from 1.129.340 lei at 31.12.2018 to64.320 lei at 31.12.2019,
worth an increase by 28,79% compared to the samedpaf 2018;

— The gross result of the financial activitydecreased from (345.458) lei at 31.12.2018 t8.(BR?)
leiat 31.12.2019 , meaning a significant increasemared to the same period of 2018;

— Gross profit for the financial year decreased from 783.882 lei la 31.12.2018 at.&B lei Ito
31.12.2019, worth a decrease by 25,40% compartgetsame period of 2018.

Although the global crisis affecting the oil indiyshad negative repercussions on the production of
Uztel S.A. (2019 turnover increased compared to820M 7,25%), the management of the company has
made efforts and managed the situation in suchyatlad it managed the operating expenses in aceoeda
with the volume of production achieved.
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Accounting year Accounting year
nded at ended at
31 December 2019 31 December 2018
(lei) (lei)
Net profit (lei) 584.808 783.882
Ordinary shares 5.365.459 5.365.459
Earnings per share (lei) 0,11 0,15

Dividends

In 2019 the Company made quarterly payments amuayidii. 773,97 lei representing net dividends due to
shareholders for the yea@003 , 2005 , 2006 , 2007 and 2008 , as follows:

lei
a) Payments % quarter 304,14
b) Payments 2nd quarter 386,51
c) Payments 3rd quarter 236,43
d) Payments 4th quarter 3.774,67

At 31.12.2019 Uztel SA recorded in account 45Wi@nds to pay) the amount of 1.570.077,37
lei representing dividends due to shareholders2f@®3 - 2008.
The Company did not set up and paid dividendsHergeriod 2011 - 2019.

7. PROFIT TAX
Accounting year Accounting year
ended at ended at
31 December 2019 31 December 2018
(lei) (lei)
Gross book value 584.808 783.882
Items assimilated to revenue 185.409 -
Legal reserve established (29.240) (39.195)
Non-taxable income (6.902) (5.359)
Non-deductible expenses 2.385.900 3.187.260
Profit / (Fiscal Loss ) 3.119.975 3.926.588
Tax on profit - -
Corporation tax payable - -
Net profit / (loss) 584.808 783.882
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The taxation system in Romania is in a phase ofalaation and harmonization with EU legislation.
However, there are still different interpretatiaigax law.

In some cases, the tax authorities may have diffeapproaches to certain issues, proceeding to the
calculation of additional taxes, interest and [zgment penalties under the tax regulations ireforc

In Romania, tax periods remain open for tax forearg. The Company's management believes that tax
liabilities included in these financial statemeaits appropriate

We propose that the net profit &55.567,29 lebe recorded in the accounting books of Uztel SAd3to
as bellow:

121 = 1171.02 555.567,29

Profit or loss Reported result- profit

The cumulative tax loss recorded at the end of 28&8rmined by the annual corporate tax returesph
(14.553.837) lei, will decrease with the fiscedfif recorded on 31.12.2019 in net value of 3.979.lei .

The total fiscal loss registered on 31.12.2019 hielUSA Ploiesti will be of (11.433.862) lei.

8. RETAINED EARNINGGS

Retained earnings are the cumulative result ofGbenpany. At December 312018the Company has
recorded retained earnings in the amourfl.888.635 lei

Accounting year Accounting year
ended at ended at
31 December 2019 31 December 2018
(lei) (lei)
Reported result 9.398.635 7.112.169
Reported result to application of IFRS 5.36%0 5.365.459
Earnings per share (lei) 1,75 as
9. PROVISIONS
Statement of provisions made by the company islésis:
Accounting year Accountingear
ended a ended at
31 December 2019 31 December 2018
(lei) el
Provisions for disputes 229.006 235.754
Provisions for guarantees granted to clients 12.301 12.301

The company has registered "Provisions for guaesntganted to clients”, in the amount of 12.301 lei
established on the basis of contract no. 9900320305.2017 concluded with OMV PETROM Bucharest.
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10. FIXED ASSETS

— Tangible assets

i . . Advances
Buildings Machines Other Tangible for
lands and and tangible assets in intanaible Total
constructions  equipments assets progress g
assets
Cost Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei Lei

Balance at 01 003090y 32061723 36.504.395  165.777  2.467.747137.870  87.875.314

January 2019

Increases - - 115.237 11.422 227.973 23.921 378.553
Outputs - - 401.092 11.157 149.236 - 561.485
Balance at 31

2D(t)a{:gmber 16.537.802 32.061.723 36.218.540 166.042 2.546.484161.791 87.692.382

Accumulated depreciation

Balance at 01

- 16.652.671 27.420.038 107.390 - - 44.180.099
January 2019

Depreciation
of year
Depreciation
of outputs
Balance at 31
December - 18.387.041 28.316.670 108.837 - - 46.812.548
2019

Adjustments

- 1.734.370 1.125.524 12.604 - - 2.872.498

- - 228.892 11.157 - - 240.049

Balance at 01
January 2019

Increases - - - - - - -
Decreases - - - - - - -
Balance at 31

December - - - - - - -
2019

Net book value

Balance at 01

16.537.802 15.409.052 9.084.357 58.387 2.467.747 7.8I8 43.695.215
January 2019

Balance at 31
December 16.537.802 13.674.682 7.901.870 57.205 2.546.484 1.79¢ 40.879.834
2019
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Between 01 January - 31 December 2019 the totakwaf the increases registered in the accounticgyds
for the class Machines and equipméntias 115.237 lei representing:

— Heating installation works for the boiler at thd Bguipment Section, in value of 53.586 lei;

- Modernization of drilling machine in coordinateghwrotary table without reader, in value of
22.000 lei;

— Lenovo Thinkpad laptop and Office Power computersith 39.651 lei.

Between 01 January - 31 December 2019 the toliaé i the increases registered in the accounting
records for the class “Other tangible fixed assets$ of 11.422 lei, representing a monitoring syster
testing stands at the Oil Equipment Section.

The current tangible fixed assetgistered an increase in value of RON 227.97&dxt 01
January - 31 December 2019, representing:

Monitoring system stand sample Oil Equipment Sectigorth 11.422 lei;
Lenovo Thinkpad i7 laptop, worth 4.706 lei;
Mounting of radio control bridges, of 26.370 lei;
- Office Power computers, worth 34.946 lei;
— Topographic documentation in order to obtain tHEnism certificate for obtaining authorization
for industrial hall construction, geotechnical stahd design documentation, amounting to 133.260
lei;
- Execution of control room for Calamari inductiarrriace in amount of 17.269 lei.
Between 01 January - 31 December 2019 advancéanigible assets registered an increase of
23.921 lei, representing:
- Advance for the purchase of the BenchDot 150EL&@rking system, worth 18.308 lei;
- Advance for mounting radio control bridges folling bridges, in the amount of 5.613 lei.

Between 01 January - 31 December 2019 the cMaskines and equipmémnegistered a decrease
in value of 401.092 lei representing: fixed asgéth an inventory value of 214.403 lei and saldixé#d
assets with an inventory value of 186.689 lei.

Between 01 January - 31 December 2019 the tolad i the deductions recorded in the accounting
records for the clas®ther tangible fixed asséteas 11.157 lei representing fixed assets disposal

The tangible fixed assets in progresgistered during the period 01 January - 31 Déesrg019 a
decrease in value of 149.236 lei, representing:

- Commissioning the heating installation for bmgler at the Oil Equipment Section, in value of

53.586 lei;

— Commissioning of the stand test system MonitotivgQOil Equipment Section, in value of

11.422 lei;

— Modernization of drilling machine in coordinat®gh rotary table without reader, in value of

22.000 lei;

— Commissioning the Lenovo Thinkpad i7 Laptop, \wott706 lei;

- Commissioning of Office Power computers, wd@th522 lei
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Intangible assets

Other Intangible
Development . . .
intangible assets in Total
expenses
assets progress
Cost Lei Lei Lei Lei
ggllaslance at 01 January 130.375 625.680 - 756,055
Inputs 53.646 75.511 - 129.157
Outputs - - 3 i
gglleslance at 31 December 184.021 701.191 - 885.212
Amccumulated
depreciation
ggllesl;nce at 01 January 112.538 616.342 - 728.880
Depreciation of year 5.044 71.173 - 76.217
Outputs depreciation - - - )
Balance at 31 December 117582 687.515 - 805.097
2019
Balance at 01 January 17.837 9.338 - 27.175
2019
ggllagnce at 31 December 66.439 13.676 - 80.115

Between 01 January - 31 December 2019d#welopment expensesgistered an increase of 53.646
lei, representing:

- expenses for the realization of “SSV 3 1/8 X5m ealwydraulically operated, equipped with
automation system” delivered by VT VERES Hungargrtiv 43.819 lei;
— expenses for the realization of "wooden modehfig for the landmark acoustique masses
extreme sleepers”, worth 9.827 lei.
During January 01 - December 31, 2019 the companghpsed intangible assets worth
75.511 lei, consisting of :

technical support for the integrated SIVECO programounting to 54.411 lei;

ESET Endpoint antivirus license, worth 6.698 lei;

Software Update License & Support Oracle Datab&sedard Edition One Processor
Perpetual for the period November 2019-Novembe020®rth 4.033 lei;

design licenses amounting to 10.369 lei.

11. STOCKS

By comparison, the stocks are presented as follows
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In LEI
Raw material

Additional material

Fuels

Packaging materials

Spare parts

Other consumables

Inventory items

Products in progress

Semi- manufactured

Finished product

Difference of price of finished products
Packing

Residual products

Total

Advances to purchases assets such as stocks
Total General Inventory

12. INCOME FROM THE CORE COMPANY'’S BUSINESS

31-December

31-December

2019
1.518.669
756.642
33.808
1.469
3.442.162
185.140
349.047
10.754.379
3.712.114
8.616.936
10.842.443
3.902
43.208
40.259.919
287.740
40.547.659

2018
1.381.978
756.172
18.352
1.395
3.593.159
201.901
353.614
10.470.881
1.692.376
8.603.221
8.970.838
5.251
22.864
36.072.002
215.528
36.287.530

Turnover in 2019 totalling 63.506.667,16 lei wiaade by the following segments of activity:

- turnover for production activity is in the amoufit
— turnover for the services activity is in the ambah
— turnover for trade activity is in the amount of

lei

63.077.762,71
3.782.567,31

46.337,14

Turnover in 2018 totalling 59.215.308,69 lei waade by the following segments of activity :

- turnover for production activity is in the amoufit
— turnover for the services activity is in the ambah
— turnover for trade activity is in the amount of

OPERATIO INCOME

31-December

lei

58.798.690,02

344.630,09
71.988,58

31-December

2019 2018
Total venituri din exploatare, din care: 74.882.706 77.683.418
Cifra de afaceri 63.506.667 59.215.309
Venituri aferente costurilor stocurilor de proddisite si 9.291.097 16.936.267
productiei in curs de executie
Venituri din productia de imobilizari necorporalecerporale 53.645 60.635
Alte venituri din exploatare 2.031.297 1.471.207
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OPERATION EXPENSES

31-December

31-December

2019 2018
Total operating expenses, of which: 73.428.186 76.554.078
Raw material and consumables costs 30.951.168 36.759.085
Other material expenses 1.295.994 1.137.997
Other external expenses 3.666.515 3.213.344
The expenditures on goods 13.003 19.989
Trade discounts received 22.327 -
Staff costs 26.435.090 23.957.522
Value adjustment concerning tangible, intangibkets real 2.948.713 3.504.520
estate investment, and biological assets evaluteost
Other operating expenses 8.146.777 7.966.980
Provision adjustments (6.747) (5.359)

FINANCIAL INCOME

31-December

31-December

2019 2018
Total financial income, of which: 695.187 966.819
Income from exchange rate differences 690.399 961.218
Interest income 3.468 4.435
Other financial income 1.320 1.166

FINANCIAL EXPENSES

31-December

31-December

2019 2018
Total financial expenses , of which: 1.564.899 1.312.277
Interest charges 696.286 371.361
Other financial expenses 868.613 940.916

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES

31-December

31-December

31-December

31-December

2019 2018 2017 2016
lei lei lei lei

Net profit for the year 543.176 783.882 (13.170.728) (19.146.952)
Income tax expense - -
Amortization / depreciation of long term assets 3.948.713 3.504.520 4.743.779 6.057.829
Expenses with disposed assets 194777 104.601 1094,
Revenue with disposed assets (308.609) (70.493) 8.578) -
Adjustments for depreciation of receivables - - 68D0) (730.576
Income/expense related to value adjustment|of 1.104.659 6.779.810
current assets
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Interest expenses (696.285) (371.361 (240.349) (112.593)
Interest income 3.468 4.435 6.316 71.198
Gain / loss from exchange rate differences (156.030) 20.470 20.234 278.002
Movements in working capital 1.986.034 3.192.172 5.013.971 12.343.670
Increase /.(decrease) in trade receivables and 4.609.905 (276.205 2 461.019 3144 865
other receivable

Increase / (decrease) in other current assets (2.022) 1.642 384 (682
Increase / (decrease) in inventories (4.260.129) (2.475.847) 4.092.118 4.242.138
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables 7.129.206 (652.153 6.289.074 918.711
Increase / (decrease) in other liabilities (3.077.949) 1.554.184 (2.412.926) (1.248.979)
Cash used in operating activities 4.398.960 (1.848.379) 10.429.6Y0 7.055.853
Profit tax paid - - - (17.857)
Interest paid (696.285) (371.361 (240.349) (112.593)
Cash generated by operation 6.231.885 1.756.3114 032.564 122.12(

13. INFORMATION ON SEGMENTS

IFRS 8 establishes principles for information rejpgy on operational segment, referring to
information on the economic activity of the entithiere from generating income and expenses. Repertab
operating segment is determined by the activitgrofiuction of products that generate revenue and
expenditure such as reported income, includingsdalexternal customers or sales or transfers legiwe
segments of the same entity, to represent 10% o nfadhe combined income of all internal and axaér
operating segments.

If total revenue from customers for all segmentsloimed is less than 75% of total revenues entity,
additional reportable segments should be identifigidl reaching the 75% level.

The company is registered in Romania and oper#tis activities in headquarters in Ploiesti, $flihai
Bravu. 243 and does not have subsidiaries, braramheustlets.

Its activity is analyzed in terms of the main objetcactivity, namely: manufacturing and selling on
domestic and external markets, assemblies, oilfialts and equipment, industrial valves, mud puamgs
other spare parts for oilfield equipment.

The company management has established operagntests based on the volume of revenue from the sale
of finished products in domestic and foreign maslkaatd the benefits of services.

Segments identified are:
-revenue from the sale of findlpeoducts - domestic market;
- revenue from the sale of finished goods - extemmaket;
- income from stocks of finished products and prdidacn progress;
— income from services rendered;
—income from rent ;
- revenues from commodities sale
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Segment information for the year ended 31 Decen#td9 are bellow:

Report on operation segment aB1 December 2019 Amount (lei ) of totj?r?ggme %
Revenue from the sale of finished products - irgern 29.696.725,71 39,29
Revenue from the sale of finished products - exern 33.381.037,0( 44,17
Income stocks of finished goods and production in

9.291.097,00 12,29

progress
Revenue from services rendered 382.567,31 0,51
Revenue from sale of goods 46.337,14 0,06
Total 72.797.764,16 96.32

Information on segments for year ended3atDecember 2018 sunt urmatoarele:

Report on operation segment aB1 December 2018 Valoare (lei) Ponde_lfgtzllg (}/{)enlturl
Revenue from the sale of finished products - doimest 21.635.144,4¢6 27,51
Revenue from the sale of finished products - exdern 37.163.545,56 47,25

Income stocks of finished goods and production in

progress 16.936.267,0( 21,53

Revenue from services rendered 335.918,84 0,43

Income from rent 8.711,25 0,01

Revenue from sale of goods 71.988,58 0,09
Total 76.151.575,69 96,82

14. TRANSACTIONS WITH AFFILIATED PARTIES

IAS 24 "Transactions with related parties" regudatemmercial operations with entities that holchcas
funds in their capacity as Associate Members ofAksociation Uztel Ploiesti (majority shareholdér o
UZTEL - Ploiesti a total of 4.498.300 shares, repreaing 83,84 % of share capital of the company).

During the financial year 2019, the following conmgial transactions were carried out in the natdrthe
acquisitions of goods and services with indepentkgal entities (companies) that did not influetice
position and financial performance of the compamg were concluded under normal market conditions.

a) Sales of finished products and services

Entity Sales year 2019 Sales year 2018
lei lei
Axon SRL Ploiesti 96.400,52 7.580,30
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b) Acquisitions of goods and services:

Denumire Entitate Acqmsﬂmnsg Acil;f'tlz%nlsé
lei lei
Aprodem SA Ploiesti - 57.554,47
Axon SRL Ploiesti 635.976,97 277.299,45
Comis SRL Valeni de Munte 11.052,13 -
Electro Service Onel & Co SNC Ploiesti - 3.617,60
lulnicomnic SRL Ploiesti 19.173,49 35.635,96
Passion SRL Ploiesti 36.042,06 57.557,98
Platus Com SRL Campina 144.864,20 302.123,17
Titancore SRL Ploiesti 312.824,28 421.361,08
Rikora FIm SRL Focsani (Vaspet SRL Focsani ) 1800, 73.674,11
. Acquisitions Acquisitions
Ently year 2010 year 2018
UsD UsD
Shabum International LTD Tel Aviv 68.486,72 53.673,96

According to IAS 24 (Presentation of Related Pamfgrmation), the Company considered it opportume t
describe the commercial transactions performed thigHegal entities holding money funds as asseciat
members of the UZTEL Association.

The legal entities whose transactions have beenioned above do not fall under the provisions df. 82
paragraph (1) of the Law no. 24/2017 due to thetfeat the holdings, ie the money funds, do naivall

them to hold control

The company UZTEL SA presents the following addiéibinformation regarding the share of funds held
by the legal entities in their capacity as memioéthe Uztel Association 081.12.2019:

Entity ftoney fund hold in

UZTEL Association
Aprodem SA Ploiesti 0,2805
Axon SRL Ploiesti 0,7380
Comis SRL Valeni de Munte 8,2977
Electro Service Onel & Co SNC Ploiesti 8,4355
lulnicomnic SRL Ploiesti 1,8897
Passion SRL Ploiesti 0,3982
Platus Com SRL Campina 0,6090
Romconvert SA Ploiesti 0,7609
Titancore SRL Ploiesti 4,2191

Rikora FIm SRL Focsani (Vaspet SRL Focsani ) 0,5087
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Legal entity

Shabum International LTD Tel Aviv 0,2640

a) Compensations for key management staff

Key management personnel include executives, sen@ragement of the production units (department
heads) and key management personnel of the conspamgctional services (technical, design, human
resources, quality assurance, commercial, econ@diojnistrative, production, )T

2019 2018
Gross salary paid 3.948.791 lei 3.035.272 lei
15. OTHER INFORMATION
(1) Fees paid to auditors

In 2019the Company's expenses on fees paid to auditoth w@10.702,45 lei , including :

Statutory Auditor lei
- Ecoteh Expert SRL Bucuresti 26.070,40

Intenal Auditor

- Fin Consult Audit SRL Ploiesti 66.000,00
Auditors of quality management systems certificatio and product (licens lei

- DNV-GL Business Assurance SRL Bucuresti Romania 23.358,36
- GR Eurocert SRL Ploiesti Romania 7.101,75
- Intertek Industry Services Romania SRL Bucuresti 3.556,20
- Pavel VS Stefan Onesti 5.400,00
usd

- American Petroleum Institut Washington USA 36.001,89

- Techstreet — Clarivate Analytics LLC Canada 6.092,74
eur

- Certification Center Contstand Moscova 500,00
- Purchase of quality standards online 66,85

(2)Expenses with salaries
Financial year Financial year

ended at ended at
31 December 2019 31 December 2018
(lei) (lei)
Expenses with wages for personnel 25.654.912 23.252.317

The Company did not grant advances or loans tetdire or managers
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(3) Average number of employee at 31 December 2019 is

Financial year Financial year

ended at ended at
31 December 2019 31 December 2018

Average number of employees 473 84

(4) Financial Guarantees granted / received by the Camyp
Financial guarantees granted

Uztel SA Ploiesti has good performance guarantefgeaequest of OMV PETROM BUCHAREST client
amounting to RON 12.300,61 on the basis of theraotd concluded between the parties.

The amount of 23.717,43 lei representing guaraotemod execution it was constituted at the disposa
the client and is registered in the accowthér fixed assets

Garantii financiare primite

The company recorded financial guarantees fromstigpliers in the financial year 2019 amounting to
1.320,39 lei for repair works performed by Wurmao Rloiesti SRL at Offers Office as of order nmb.
1903975/05.08.2019 and for execution of controlmmoat induction furnace , as of order nmb.
182101/26.09.2018.

(5) Insurance policies held by the company

The Company owns OMNIASIG F Series F2883615 for a term of 1 year , from 25.05.2019lunt
24.05.2020 (annual renewal), representing firarigasce and other risks (risk packages) for a stz of
28.165.350 lei of 25 buildings and industrial balivned by the company.

The Company owns OMNIASIG F Series F no. 2543683afperiod of 12 months, namely from
23.11.2019 until 22.11.2020 (annual renewal) represg fire insurance and other risks (risk packader
stocks (raw materials, inventory items, finisheddarcts) with a declared value of 24.651.575 lei.

All the insurance policies that the company haschated have generated financial costs (cash
outflows) and have ensured shareholders, compamageas, commercial and banking partners stable and
trustworthy in current and future business andrfona activities of the company.

(6) Assessment of aspects related to the impact afotimpany's basic activity on the environment r

Company runs its businebased on the following regulatory acts

- Environmental authorization n@H-259 from 02.10.2019, valid until 02.10.204 the activity of
production assemblies, parts and oilfield equipnaert industrial service, recovery of solid recytgab
waste, collection, purification and distributionwéter, painting workshop

- Authorization for water management @9 from 14.06.2019 valid until 15.06.2022;

- Certificate of registration in the register of amized economic operator performing waste recovery
operations np0325 /150256/24.02.2028sued by the Ministry of Economy - Department redustrial
Policy valid until31.03.2021.

Environmental factors (water, wastewater, air-eioigsair -immission, soil, waste) were monitored as
required by law applicable to the activities of 8&tel S.A. (monthly, quarterly, semi-annually). Guign
frequency imposed by environmental permit and reeeding to maximum limits imposed was found
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Environmental management program conducte20itdwas achieved t400%.Proposed actions aimed at
waste management, emission and immission, drinkeigr and waste water

Dangerous chemical substances and preparationspuecbased, stored, handled and used in compliance
with currentlegislation, according to safety data sheets

(7) Aspects of legal disputes of the company

As a creditor, the company undertook all legal stepcessary to recover outstanding trade recevétam
legal and physical persons, carrying out durindfitencial year 2019 a number of commercial fileotgh
the competent courts, files at different stagesriaf and enforcement and is civil party (withouaterial
implications) in the work group files (labor litijan) with former employees.

Enforcement 4 files
Insolvency proceedings 17 files
Labor Disputeglabor groups, special conditions, claims, disalisppeal) 76 files

In order to recover debts from legal or naturakpas, the company proceeded to issue notifications,
summons or agreement amicably in order to setielispute.

The company monitors regularly the outstandingroencial receivables and apply the best estimates fo
their accountability and accounting.

16. COMPANY MANAGEMENT

TAX LEGAL FRAMEWORK

The legislative and fiscal frame of Romania andiritplementation in practice changes frequently &nd
subject to different interpretations from variowntol bodies. Tax declarations are subject tosiemi and
correction by tax authorities generally for a paraj five years after their completion. Managemiegiieves
that properly registered tax liabilities in the aegpanying financial statements. However, thereriskathat
the tax authorities adopt different positions immection with the interpretation of these issudiimpact
could not be determined at this time

Economic environment

The adjustment values in risk-held on internatidimancial markets beginning with 2016 affecthdit
performance, including financial and banking markéRomania, leading to increased uncertainty about
future economic developments

The current crisis of liquidity and credit succededlow and difficult access to capital market disnlow
levels of liquidity in the Romanian banking sectord higher interbank lending rates. Significanséss

experienced in the global financial market coulteetf the Company's ability to obtain new loans and
refinance its existing conditions similar to th@gmplied to earlier transactions

Trading partners of the company, may also be afteby the liquidity crisis situations that mighteaft the
ability to meet their current liabilities. The deteation of operating conditions may affect credst and
managing cash flow forecasts and assessment aiflerment of financial assets and financial assebs
the extent that information is available, managenmais reflected revised estimates of future cashglin
its impairment
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Current concerns that the deteriorating financtalditions contribute in a later stage to a furthecrease

of confidence led to | efforts coordinated by goweents and central banks in the adoption of special
measures aimed at countering growing aversionsto and restore normal operation of the market. The
Company's management cannot predict events théd bawe an effect on the banking sector in Romania
and then what effect would have on the companys#ess

Labor Framework

Although part of the European Union on 1 Janua§72®Romania's economy still shows characteristics o
an emerging market such as high current accouititjef relatively undeveloped financial market and
foreign exchange fluctuations.

Currently, international financial markets are fieglthe global financial crisis triggered in 2008¢se
effects were felt on the Romanian market as loweprices and liquidity of capital markets, and by
increasing interest rates on financing medium teum to the global liquidity crisis. Significant kes
experienced in the global financial market couléetfthe Company's ability to obtain new loans in
conditions similar to those applied to earlier sactions.

The Company's management believes that the apphicat the ongoing business assumption in preparing
the financial statements of financial position diggon is correct, given the dominant positiontbe

market and oil and natural gas in the national eoda system

17. THROUGHOUT THE INSOLVENCY - REORGANIZATION PROCEEDI NGS

By Order no.129 dated 03.03.2017 pronounced onrfeilet732/105/2010 by Dolj Court; Department of -

II- of Civil, was ordered closure of the Uztel SArspany's reorganization procedures, following the
fulfilment of payment obligations assumed in tharptonfirmed by sentence no. 1282/ 9 October 2012
and the Uztel SA Company's reintegration into tb@nemic circuit with continued activity.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the legal provisionforce, namely amended and updated Law 31/1990EL
SA proceeded to the election of a Board of Direxteith a four-year term of office, consisting okth
following members with full powers:

PERIOD 01.01.2019 - 31.12.2019
SURNAME NAME POSITION PERIOD
Hagiu Neculai Chairman of Board of Directors | 03.07.2018-31.12.2019
Popescu lleana Mémber of board of Directors 03.07.2018-31.12.2019
Gheorghiu Mihail Gabriel Member of board of Dirersto 24.04.2017-18.03.2019
Serbaniuc Tudor Member of board of Directors 02078-31.12.2019
Stan Vasile Armis Member of board of Directors (032018-31.12.2019
Grigore Victor Member of board of Directors 19.03B12-31.12.2019

For the period 14.03.2019 - 31.12.2019 the totalurgerations of the Board of Directors of the Conypan
represented 2,07% of the salary fund.

THE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY - during the period 01.01.2019 - 31.12.2019
registered the following component in exercising thanagerial attributions:
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PERIOD 01.01.2019 - 31.12.2019

SURNAME, GIVEN POSITION PERIOD DECISION / ISSUED AT
NAME
. . ndate Contractt nr.
Zidaru lon General Director 01'01'2019'311220%05.01.2018

'Technical Director

Anghel George Marinelo 01.01.2019-31.12.2019 Decision 170/ 16.10.2017

Gheorghiu Mihail Gabriel | Commercial Director01.01.2019-31.12.2015Jndlv' Labour Contract 23
31.01.2013

Popescu lleana Economic Directo 01.01.2019-32Q1A | Decision 592 / 30.11.2010

Manager Quality

Voicu Mariana Management Syster

N 10.04.2019-31.12.2019 Decision 64/05.04.2018

For the period 01.01.2019 - 31.12.2019 total rematian of the executive management of the Company
accounted for a share of 6,23 % of wages fund.

Events after the balance sheet

Based on the information that we have until now,ghareholding structure was not changed untid#te
of these financial statements and did not intenameother significant events subsequent to th&reoof
the financial year.

Uztel company has identified events that appeaetaden the date of the balance sheet concluded on
31.12.2019 and the date on which the financiaéstahts are authorized for filing. These eventsigeov
additional information on the conditions that exisat the time of the balance sheet or on certaiditions
that appeared after the close of the 2019 balareet sas follows:

1. Changes in the executive management of the aoynpa

- starting with 01.01.2020, Mr. Eng. GgmMarinelo fulfills the position of General Managad
legal representative of the company accordingédXacision of the Board of Directors no. 182 /
12.12.2019.

- starting with 01.01.2020, Mr. Anton lrantiu Alexandru fulfills the position of Commertia
Director according to the Decision of the Boardatkectors no. 183 /12.12.2019.

- starting with 01.01.2020, Mr. Voica AlMarian fulfills the position of Technical Directaccording
to the Decision of the Board of Directors no. 184/12.2019.

2. The evolution of the international epidemiol@gisituation determined by the spread of the SARS-2
coronavirus at the level of over 150 countriesyall as the declaration of the "Pandemic” by therd/o
Health Organization on 11.03.2020 and of the Deofdke President of Romania no. 195 of 16.03.2020
regarding the establishment of the state of emesgenthe territory of Romania published in the iC#l
Gazette, part I, no. 212/ 16.03.2020. The worggsituation on a national and international legel,
phenomenon that cannot be controlled by the compaifiyinevitably lead to an inevitable negativepact
on the drastic reduction of the volume of orderd emmmercial contracts for 2020, of the achievenoént
indicators. planned budgets. This epidemiologicaicwill generate commercial, financial and sbtases
that are difficult to quantify at the moment ofgheport. It is not to be neglected either the it in the

46



UZTEL S.A.

OILFIELD EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURING AND REPAIRS
243 MIHAI BRAVU St., code 100410, PLOIESTI, PRAHOVA-ROMANIA
Phone: + 40(0)244 / 541399, 523455; 0372441111; Fax: 521181; E-mail: office@uztel.ro
FISCAL CODE RO1352846, R.C. PLOIESTI NO. J29/48/1991; web site: www.uztel.ro

price of the barrel of oil in a very short time, isfhwill have serious consequences on the clieftiseo
company (drilling and exploitation companies) wtavé stopped and delayed the investment prograwit in
equipment, and which will cause a negative "chaaction” on the company's revenues / turnover.

General Director, Economic Director Head of Gen. Acct. Dept.

Eng. Anghel George Marinelo Ec. Popescu lleana Ec. Duta- Heroiu Maria Carmen
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STATEMENT

According to the provisions of art.29 and art.30 of the Accounting Law no.82 / 1991 republished

The annual financial statements were prepared on 31/12/2019 for:

Entity: SC Uztel SA

County: 29-PRAHOVA

Address: PLOIESTI, STR.MIHAI BRAVU, NR. 243, tel.0372441111

Trade register number: J29 / 48/1991

Property form: 34-Stock companies

Main activity (code and denomination class CAEN): 2892 - Manufacture of machinery for extraction and
construction.

Unique registration code: RO 1352846

The undersigned Ing. Anghel George Marinelo, according to art. 10 paragraph (1) of the accounting
law no. 82/1991, having the capacity of General Director, assumes the responsibility for the preparation
of the annual financial statements on 31/12/2019 and confirms the following:

a) The accounting policies used in the preparation of the annual financial statements are in
accordance with the applicable accounting regulations.

b) The annual financial statements offer a faithful image of the financial position, financial
performance and other information regarding the activity carried out.

c) The legal entity carries on its activity under conditions of continuity.

CEO,

Eng. Anghel George Marinelo
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